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DRAFT-OGCrAJKfSe 3/2/78

My. James M. Frey

:'A551stant Dlrector ror

'Leglslatlve Reference

Offlce of Management and Budget'

t-Wasblngton,-D.C; 20503
Dear Mr. Frey:"

B Your Leglslatlve Referral Memorandun of February zz,;_“?"

1978 asked for the Foundatlon =3 comments on the draft‘c_

dec151on paper on Federal patent policy for posszble ‘51~7‘”7

- subm1351on to the Pre51dent 1n response to hlS request for

‘a-rev1ew of the‘Government's patent pollcy._ Scec1f1ca11y,

!

you asked that we review the draft paper to ensure that-:

(1) "All background 1nformat10n is correct and falrly

stated;

:(2)_ All‘policy-alternatives'were considered- and
{3) The pollcy alternatlve whlch the Foundatlon

preferred was falrly and conc1sely presented

'pYou also noted that the arguments in support of the_ e

'alternatlve pollcy p051t10ns would be developed further and

that arguments for alternatlves III~V would be presented o

'more completely than in the present draft. S

7 Slnce you state that the pollcy alternatlve p051t10ns

are'lntended to berfurther_develOPed_ln future-drafts,fand-=*=
Particularly since alternatives III-V are'toibe presented_;-

"more'completely;"it is difficult to assesS'thedimpact_which

the draft'positionfpaper may have. 'As the draft now
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_Stands}_ however, we ' belleve that it. needs serlous rev181on |
to more fully develop each of the oPtlons and to glve f'
" petter balance to the pros and cons presented under each

: optlon.cHIn answer to your spec1flc questlons-'

(1) Have all pollcy alternatlves been con51dered? E

‘The paper glves the 1mpre551on that the optlons llsted aree':

- mutually exclusxve, but we do not thlnk they are.-:Onef,f:j*.:'
could for 1nstance,_rec0mmend support for the Thornton;flfﬁﬁffd“
~bill: (Optlon 1) and at the same tlme con51der both Optlons:hrl
~ IV and V. In our letter of February 16, 1978 (copy FA e

_enclosed for your convenlence), settlng forth the

| Foundatlon 's ba51c p051t10n on Federal patent pollcy, we

dlndlcated that one could agree to work with Conqressman '

~Thornton on leglslatlon embodylng the ba51c thrust of hlei :
.'-blll whlle at the same tlme formulatlng spec1flc 7
"requlrements that would be de31rable._ We-reconmend thatz.

'the draft paper be rev1sed to. make clear to the Pre51dent fj"

that a mix of optlons is p0351ble.__

Addltlonally, the paper presupposes that a " Govern— ;pti;herjﬁ.?
_ment—w1de" patent pollcy would be unlform, i. e.; 1t WOuld‘dj_;-5'
tlmpose the same pollcy upon all agenc1es, perhaps w1th |
“SPe01f1ed exceptlons. One alternatlve not presented is to' SR
'_adopt an approach where each agency has the Optlon of - |
fselectlng a llcense pollcy or a tltle pollcy or SOme nlr,hd'

dependlng uapon the c1rcumstances, elther on a case- by—case
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basis or ‘a class of cases basis. It may be argued that

rOptlon v embodles thls Optlon IV is vagua and 1t is hard f';}
l'jto tell in. ch0051ng-epteea—§¥-where one would ‘come out'n
'.t-pendlng further-study'and.dlscuss10n. Thls Optlon seene £0..f
'c;merely postpone the problem of grappllng with a Federal

l-patent pollcy.‘q;We thlnk the paper could also be”

trengthened w1th a paragraph dlSCUSSlng "deferred

'.determlnatlon“ i.e., that 1n certaln 1nd1v1dua1 cases or

tcclasses of cases under Optlon I, agenc1es mlght 1nclude

contract oxr grant prov151ons allow1ng them to defer" '
-declslons untll after 1nvent10ns-are 1dent1f1ed.

* The paper could make nore clear that the “status quo"ﬂt_'

3

.OpthR has the serlous drawback in that 1t is not
‘likely-to_be maintained for long. ‘There hasebeen a,-t
:continuing historf of piecemeal 1egisiaticn'on;§atent':T?T.
-policy. Without enactment cf.a GoVernnentewide:policy,'tnefc_4-

'_.Congress w1ll very llkely contlnue to leglslate on a

piecemeal ba51s and eventually foreclose all Pre31dent1a1 |

:optlons. ThlS p01nt should be made in the paper.

Flnally; the- paper whlle llstlng optlons and

'presentlng argunents for some of them is 1tself neutral and_ T
"Uglves the Pre51dent no useful analyt1ca1 framework w1th1n
whlch to make a ch01ce or to judge the- arguments.' He 15

given. little 1dea of the reason . that lead to the optlons or',ff'

the_percentage_of cases in which they may,be valld.' As you -

_kncw, patent policy impacts on economic growth}:jOb

'expansion,'foreign_and_domeStic competition,'administrative] ;




'costs,'and contractor part1c1patlon in Federal prOJects.
We recommend that the Pre31dent be glven elther a more
detalled analysxs of the SLtuatlon or that a flrm

:f.recommendatlon be made as to whlch optlon, on. balance,

- shOuld be selected by hlm._

r(2) Accuracy of background 1nformat10n.'

a. The statement on the top of page 2 c0ncern1ng lack

o of data is not entlrely accurate.p It is’ true that there 1sf']_f

'.-llttle or no ev1dence of any harm that has ever occurred

”"from allow1ng a Government contractor or grantee to retaln S

'.nrlgnts. However, GAO Report B- 164031(2} documents the

1

{"” negatlve effects of DHEW s pOllC! durlng the early 1c60? s.~"
'Tf_of retaining rlghts to inventions. ‘The 1968 Harbrldge

House report also documents that in some cases a tltle 1n:_'°

the-Governnent policy w111 have a negatlve effect on_f'
.commerc1allzat10n and contractor partlclpatlon._ |
:i b. On page 2 we questlon the need for the sentencer
"_concernlng the 1947 Attorney General'Report. It does not

happear germane to the remalnder of the paragraph

¢. The summary of the President's Patent Polzcy on

page 2 seems to us not entlrely accurate, espec1ally the
'_thlrd sentence of the paragraph.- We recomnend that the.
_statement be redrafted and 51mp11f1ed...

,dt On page 3 the descrlptlon of the-Commission’on

_Government Procurement recommendatlons does not. appear to

- be entlrely,accurate, "For example,.it is implied that an

interageﬁgy committee was formed as the result of the

_...
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Comm1ss1on = recommendatlons, and this could be mlslead— B

ing. The FCST Commlttee on Government Patent Pollcy

‘existed before the Procurement Comn1551on, and in- fact the';ﬂ

FCST proposal for a bill stenmed from Publlc Cltlzens cases,"i'

. and the enactment of further pleceneal leglslatlon durlng

the perlod when ERDA was formedf' ThlS effort was separate-"'

from and aftex the Committee's review of the recommendatlon‘io?;:”

- of the Comm1551on on Government Procurement.._ e

‘The descrlptlon of H. R. 8596 on page 3 does not ftj:7

_make the crltlcal p01nt that under tne blll agen01es can h

" retain tltle in 1ndlv1dual cases.

£. The last oaragraph ‘on page 3 1m011es that the -

3

'Administratlon take-no stand on H.R. 8596 because there has'Tr
3f not been "exten51ve dlscuSslon" of llcen51ng and employee*”'
':rlghts_lssues. We dlsagree. Durlng the draftlng of a

.fsubstantially s1m11ar FCST Commlttee on Government Patent"_,7

"Pollcy blll, such dlSCUS810nS were held and there appears
"_to be general agreement on these matters. | |

o g. Flnally, 1t is ounr bellef that soe01flc classes of

- SR&D exlst where it is relatlvely clear that the tltle 1n~.hi o

_the—contractor.optlon-1s best. For example, we see no

' reason why colleges and un1vers1t1es and, perhaps, small

' _bu51nesses should not normally be allowed to retaln tltle.;-=

At present around two—thlrds of all ba51c and'applied

research is performed at. un1vers1t1es and other nonoroflt

organlzatlons and around 30° is done at such institutions. . '
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. We recommend that this point be incorporated in subsequeht f;_'"

‘revisions of the policy paper:

{3} @ Policy Alternative Favored'bY'NSF{.'

. As stated in more'detail in our letter of Febrharyfi

r 16 '1978; the Foundation favors the approach of H R 8596,:j frff' 

the Thornton bili, w1th certaln spec1f1c and 1mportant

”modlflcatlons.. leen the optlons presented, thls 9051t10h_r %
could be described as favorlng Option I, but OPtiOn'Iv as _f11”
f'well As. we noted above, we thlnk the optlons need to bo,f97;fgff

f:more fully developed and balanced. In short, our

'preference is not squarely w1th any of the presently llsted

optlons, but falls somewhere 1n-between_them. ‘Our February o

3
16 letter remains the b331c 2

'statement of. the Foundatlon = 9051t10n on Federal patent_*_'

pollcy.
' We appre01ate hav1ng had the opporrunlty to comment

Slncerely yours,

Maryann B. Lloyd
. Acting'General Counsel

Enclosure
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